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@rivm.ni];
@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl]

From:

Sent: Fri 3/19/2021 7:31:01 PM

Subject: RE: Confirmation of receipt Rocargo 19-3-2021

Received: Fri 3/19/2021 7:53:32 PM

WhatsApp Image 2021-03-19 at 3.43.45 PM.jpeg

Please find attached proof of delivery.

With Kind Regards,

Rocargo Logistics Services B.V.

Kaya Industria 12

Kralendijk, Bonaire C.N.

Email: info@rocargo.com
Tel: (599) 5.1.2e

ISO 9001: 2015 CERTIFIED

With regards to the COVID-19 virus, Rocargo follows up the rules and regulations of the local authorities. This

results in our people working from home where possible. We are doing everything in our power to answer your
emails as soon as possible and to maintain our high service level. However, we hope for your understanding in

case the response time Is longer than expected.

We will limit the acceptance of checks and cash and prefer our invoices to be paid via bank transfer or at our office through swipe

with ATM card’

Serving the Bonaire Community since 1982

Rocargo Logistics Services B.V.- Kaya Industria 12 —Kralendijk-Bonaire C.N.

Tel: (599) 717 8922 E-mail: info@rocargo.com
For all your shipping and transportation needs by sea and by air.

International and local relocation, full service door to door service.

Customs clearance, warehousing and packing material in stock.

Personalized service, qualified and professional personnel.

Timely, accurate and reliable

Estimates of freight charges are furnished as a convenience to the shipping public and represent nothing more than an approximation of freight charges which is neither binding on

the carrier nor the shipper.
All our deliveries and services shall be governed by the general Terms and Conditions of Racargo Services NV.

which have been filed with the Court of First Instance in Bonaire.

A copy of these conditions can be sent to the dient upon request.

From: On Behalf Of Rocargo Logistics Services BV

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 9:15 AM

@rivm.nl>
51.2¢ | 5.1.2 erivm.ni>; EE BED EEE eorivm.ni>; EEE

5.1.2e @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl) 5.1.2e @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>
5.1.2e @hotmail.com>; Rocargo Logistics Services BV <info@rocargo.com>

Subject: RE: Confirmation of receipt Rocargo 19-3-2021

Beste
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Hierbij bevestigen wij ontvangst van het ontvangstformulier.

With Kind Regards,

5.1.2e

Rocargo Logistics Services B.V.

Kaya Industria 12

Kralendijk, Bonaire C.N.

Email: inffo@rocargo.com
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

All our deliveries and services shall be governed by the general Terms and Conditions of Rocargo Services NV.

which have been filed with the Court of First Instance in Bonaire.

A copy of these conditions can be sent to the dient upon request.

prom: IKE IEEEIEEE- 1...
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 8:07 AM

RIN5120 | ozo
@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>

Subject: Confirmation of receipt Rocargo 19-3-2021

Hierbij het ontvangstformulier voor de zending naar Saba van aanstaande vrijdag 19 maart. Zou je er weer voor

willen zorgen dat hij ondertekend teruggestuurd wordt? Omdat de zending alleen vaccins en bijbehorende labels

bevat is het aantal dozen een stuk kleiner dan de vorige keer.

Specificaties zending:
-1 collo Covid-19 vaccines : 1x 47x46x48cm - 19,2kg
-1 collo labels Moderna : 1x +/-22x16x16cm - 0,4kg

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e
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RIVM Centrum Gezondheid en Maatschappij

Afdeling Kennisintegratie Volksgezondheid en Zorg

E:IEE© iv nl
Postbus 1 (postbalRER 3720 BA Bilthoven

NB Bij bezoek aan het RIVM dient u zich te legitimeren (geldige Rijkspas of geldig identiteitsbewijs). Indien geen geldig

identiteitsbewijs kan worden getoond, wordt de toegang tot het RIVM geweigerd. Legitimatiebewijizen van andere organisaties

worden niet geaccepteerd

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability


